Draft Summary of the Ordinary Meeting of the Garw Valley Community Council held on Monday <u>17th October 2022 at Blaengarw Workmen's Hall and via Zoom</u>

Attendance:

Councillors J Coles, D Davies, William Davies, H Griffiths, M Lewis, C Lloyd and M Trowbridge (there is currently one vacancy on the council)

Apologies:

Councillors G Andrews, R Jones, M Jones, M Thomas and G Walters.

Declarations of Interest:

Councillor	Item	Interest
D Davies	Tynyrheol Primary School	Vice-Chair of Governors
M Lewis	All Bridgend County Borough Matters	Member
C Lloyd	Tynyrheol Primary School	Governor
H Griffiths	All Bridgend County Borough Matters Ysgol Cymunedol y Dderwen Ffaldau Primary School	Member Governor Chair of Governors

Minute Number	Agenda Item	Action
75/22-23	To Receive Apologies for Absence	As above
76/22-23	To Receive Declarations of Interest	As above
77/22-23	To Receive Jamie Higgs and Colleague Ref. Ffaldau Arms Sit, Pontycymer	 The information was accepted and the project unanimously welcomed.
78/22-23	To Approve the Minutes of the September Ordinary Meeting	 The minutes were approved and were signed by the Chair of the Meeting.
79/22-23	To Consider Matters Arising from the September 2022 Meeting	 The information was noted. The Clerk was asked to accept the licence for the sitting out area in Lluest and progress the Llangeinor ward's requirements.
80/22-23	To Receive the Crime Figures for June and July 2022	The information was noted.
81/22-23	Ideas for the Precept 2023/24	• The information was noted, the Clerk would obtain quotes where possible to include in the draft precept budget.

82/22-23	Finance & Accounts	 The payments for October 2022 were approved and authority was given to make the payments
83/22-23	Borough Council Updates/Ward Reports	 make the payments. The updates were noted. It was unanimously agreed to add the Keep Wales Tidy scheme to the November agenda, The Clerk was asked to write to BCBC/Kier about the recycling bag issue and the Clerk would chase up the bin issues.
84/22-23	Chair's Report	No report was given.
85/22-23	Clerk's Report	 All information was noted. The quote for the work at Pontycymer Lake was unanimously accepted and the Clerk was instructed to arrange the work.
86/22-23	Correspondence	 All correspondence was noted. The Clerk was asked to make a donation of £640 out of the Llangeinor Ward funds, towards the Pantomime. The Clerk was asked to attend the Joint OVW/SLCC events 9th November 2022 and share the registration costs with the other councils she works for. The Clerk was asked to obtain the council's files from the solicitor's office. It was agreed that the IRPW Draft Report 2023 would be included on the next Finance Committee agenda.
87/22-23	Planning Matters	 No objections were made to the planning applications, the other information was noted. The Clerk was asked to check the planning register to see if planning permission had been given for a garage extension in the Llangeinor ward.
88/22-23	Items for the November 2022 Meeting	 The agenda would be kept open for items to be added in the month. Items to be included to date are: The date for the next meeting is Monday 21st November 2022 at Blaengarw Workmen's Hall and via Zoom at 6.30 pm.